LITTLE EGG HARBOR, LITTLE EGG HARBOR BAY, AND MULLICA RIVER

135

EGG

lington co., and flowing by a south- from the sea. Half way below this erly course of 8 or 9 miles, to its re- point, Wading and Bass rivers blend cipient in Washington t-ship.

EGG

Egg Harbour, Little, t-ship, Burlington co., bounded N. by Oswego, or east branch of Wading river, t-ship, S. E. by Stafford t-ship, Mon-mouth co., S. by Little Egg Harbour t-ship. Centrally distant from Mount Holly, S. E. 35 miles; greatest length W. 10 miles; area, 76,800 acres, including bays and inlets; surface, level; soil, gravel and sand. The northern part of the township, called the Plains, is of the former, covered with low pines and scrub oaks, forming an excellent covert for deer in the mast produced by the latter. The southern part of the t-ship is sandy, covered with forest. It is the collector resides. drained chiefly by branches of Little Egg Harbour river, of which Bass riceed \$30; 347 taxables, 51 single mills, 1 two horse stage, 7 dearborns, 36 covered wagons, 10 gigs and sulkies, 640 neat cattle, 170 horses and mules; and it paid state tax, \$127 48; county tax, \$444; road tax, \$300.

Egg Harbour Bay, Little, partly in Little Egg Harbour t-ship, Bur-lington co., and partly in Stafford t-ship, Monmouth co.; extends about 14 miles in length, and from 2 to 4 in breadth, from Little Egg Harbour inlet to Barnegat inlet, and contains many islands, the haunts of ducks, geese, and sea-fowl.

Egg Harbour, Little, or Mullica's River, rises by several branches in Burlington and Gloucester cos.; the chief of which are Batsto river, near Burlington, Atsion river, on the boundary between the two counties, Mechescalaxin and Nesochcaque, which

with the main stream, which is navigable, for sloops, to Batsto furnace, 25 miles. The Little Egg Harbour bay and inlet, and Great bay, form which separates it from Northampton a sheet of salt water, separated from the ocean by Brigantine, Tucker's and Long beaches, the communicariver and bay, and W. by Washington tion with which, from the sea, is chiefly by the New inlet, which admits vessels of from 15 to 18 feet draught, N. and S. 20 miles; breadth E. and many of which, during the late war, entered and discharged valuable car-goes. The Old inlet, to the north from Tucker's island, is now little used, except for vessels of very light burden. The collection district of Little Egg Harbour, comprehends the shores, waters, bays, rivers and and grouse, which find abundant food creeks, from Barnegat inlet to Brigantine inlet, both inclusively. Tuckerton is the sole port of entry, at which

Egg Harbour River, Great, rises in Gloucester t-ship, Gloucester co., ver is here the chief. Tuckerton, by Inskeep's branch, and flows a S. upon Shorl's mill branch, is the post-town. Population in 1830, 1490. In 1899 the table contained 150 here the table to the table of table of the table of the table of tab 1832, the t-ship contained 150 house-holders, whose ratables did not ex-receiving in its way several, but not receiving in its way several, but not very considerable tributaries, on either men, 6 stores, 4 saw mills, 3 grist hand, and draining a wide extent of sandy soil and pine forest. It is navigable for sloops of considerable bur-den, above May's Landing, more than 25 miles; and from this point flows through a continued marsh. Large quantities of wood. coal, and lumber. are annually exported from this river.

Great Egg Harbour bay is entered by Great Egg Harbour inlet, between Absecum and Peck's beaches. The bay is about five miles long, and has a very irregular breadth, varying from half a mile to 4 miles. The inlet, at its mouth, is more than a mile in width, and communicates with the bay by several channels.

Egg Harbour t-ship, Gloucester co., bounded N. E. by Absecum creek, bay, and inlet, which separate it from Galloway t-ship; S. E. by the Atlantic ocean; S. W. by Great Egg unite near Pleasant Mills, 25 miles Harbour inlet, bay, and river, and N.